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OIL. CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 2088
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

May 22, 1%$73

Millard peck Oil Company
P. N. Box 1047

Eunice, New Mexico 98231
Attention: Mrs. Brooks

Re: Cancellation
Administrative Order CTB-229

Gentlemen:

Inasrnuch as vou have now estalblished two tank
batteries to handle the producticn from your Federal
"D Account A" Lease and your Federal “D" Account

“B® Lease, Administrative Order <TR-229, which authorized

commingling of nroduction from tne two leases, is hereby

cancelled.
Verv truly yours,
A, L. PORTER, Jr.
Secretarv~Director
ALP/DSN/dr

cc: 0il Conservation Commission - Hobbs
0il & Gas Engineering Committee ~ Hobbs
U. S. Geological Survey - Roswell
OCC - Data Processing - Santa Fe
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MILLARD DECK OIL COMPANY .
P. O. Box 1047 Phone (505) 394-2249 1
EUNICE, NEW MEXICO 8823 .

February 6, 1973

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P.0. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Dear Sir:

This is to advise that as of February 1, 1973 the
following has been separated:

Federal "D" Account "A"
W/2 W/2 Sec., 26 and N/2 Sec. 27, T-20-S, R=-36-E

Federal "D" Account "B"
E/2 W/2 Sec, 26, T=20-5, R-36-E

If we can be of further help in this matter; please
advise, A

Very truly yours, !

Millard peck

MD:sb



